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It is our conclusion, therefore, that the calculational deficiency
reported in Reference 1. is not reportable under 10CFR50.55(e) since
safety of plant operations would not have been adversely affected had
the postulated event occurred. Extensive redesign or repair of the box
beams is not required, and the extensive reanalysis that has been performed
was required by imposition of more severe loading and revised design
sriteria.

Reanalysis has been extended to assess the adequacy of the beam
connections to the containment wall and the bioshield. Preliminary
indications are that ten of the seventy-seven connections at the containment
wall are overstressed and some modifications may be required. The
safety significance has not been determined, and, therefore, the reportability
of this issue has not been resolved. Our investigations are continuing,
and we will provide a report to you by Jume 11, 1982, to advise you of
the status.

If there are any questions on the matter, we would be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,
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Copy to: Director of Inspection and Enforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

J. P. Durr, Resident NRC Inspector



